
From: Karen Doak <Karen.Doak@aruma.com.au>  
Sent: Monday, 6 April 2020 1:40 PM 
To: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au> 
Subject: AM2020/12 

Dear Commissioner Ross 

Aruma supports the provisional views of the Fair Work Commission in relation to 

access to unpaid COVID-19 leave. 

We would also like to request that consideration be made in relation to other 
relevant clauses in the SCHADS Award 2010 to enable us to manage our workforce 

and customer needs in response to COVID-19. 

See attached document. 

Regards 

Karen Doak 

Acting HR Director 

karen.doak@aruma.com.au | +61 447 311 807 

aruma.com.au  

Aruma is a child safe organisation. We would like to acknowledge the Traditional Custodians 

of the lands, seas, and communities in which we provide our services. We would also like to 

pay our respects to the Elders past, present and emerging, and the continuing cultural 

influence they have on Australia. 
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Proposed amendments to SCHADSI Award 2010 

6 April 2020 

A. Clause 25.5 Rosters

Proposal -  lower the notice required to alter a roster from 7 days to 24/48 hours.   

In the COVID-19 environment, we may need to isolate customers and/or employees quickly. We need flexibility with rostering practices. 

B. Clause 7 Flexibility arrangements – can we add “Cashing out annual leave” and “Excessive leave accrual direction from employer” to the list of items where a flexibility

arrangement can be developed. 

Or change the following 2 clauses to allow for greater flexibility: 

25 .5 Rosters 

(a) The o rd inary hours of work fo r each employee wi ll be disp layed on a fortnight ly roste r in a place conve nie nt ly accessible t o employees. The rost er wil l be posted at least t wo weeks before the comme nce ment of the 
roste r pe riod. 

(25.S( b) substituted by PR700681 ppc 010ct18] 

(b) Rostering arra ngement s a nd changes to rost ers may be communicated by t e le phone ,direct cont act,ma il,email,facsimile or a ny electronic mea ns of communication. 

(c) It is not obligatory fo r the employer to display a ny roster of t he ordinary hours of wo rk of casua l o r re lieving staff. 

(d) Change in roster 

(25.S(d) substituted by PR531544 ppc 21Nov12) 

(i) Seven days 'notice wifl 5e given o a change in a roster. 

(ii) However,a roste r may be alte red at any ti me to e na ble t he service of t he orga nisation t o be ca rrie d on whe re anothe r em ployee is a bsent fro m duty o n account of illness,or in an eme rgency. 

(ii i) This cla use wi ll not apply whe re t ne only change t o t he roste r of a pa rt-ti me employee is the mut ually ag reed additio n of extra hours to be worked such that t he part-time e mployee sti ll has fo ur roste red days off 
in that fo rtn ight or eight rost e red days off in a 28 day rost er cycle,as t he case may be. 

(e) Whe re practica ble,acc rued days off (ADOs) will be disp layed on the rost e r. 



1. Clause 31.5 Cashing out annual leave

Proposal – allow employees to reduce remaining leave balance from 4 weeks to 2 weeks 

allow employees to cash out more than 2 weeks within a 12 month period 

31 .5 Cashing out of annua l leave 

[31.5 inserted by PR583077 ppc 29Ju l16) 

(a) Paid annual leave must not be cashed out except in accord ance w it h an agreement under clause 31.5. 

{b) Each cash ing out of a particu lar amount of paid annual leave must be the subject o f a separate agreem ent under clause 31.5. 

(e) An employer and an employee may agree in w r iting t o the cashing out of a particular amount of accrued paid annual leave by the employee. 

(d) An agreem ent under clause 31.5 must st ate: 

{i) t he amount of leave to be cashed out and the payment t o be made to the employee for it ;and 

{ii) the date on w hich t he payment is to be made. 

(e) An agreement under clause 31.5 must be signed by the employer and employee and, if t he employee is under 18 years of age,by the employee's parent or guard ian. 

(f) The payment must not be less t han t he amount that would have been payable had the employee taken t he leave at the time the payment is made. 

(g) AM greem@tJJ'lust not result in t his employee's remai ing_.8.fSLued entitlement to pa id annual leave being le;s than 4 w eeks. 

{i) The employer must keep a copy of any agreement under clause 31.5 as an employee record. 



2. 31.6 and 7 Excessive leave accruals 

Proposal -  31.6 (a) reduce excessive leave accrual definition from 8/10 weeks to 4 weeks 

  31.7 (b) (i) reduce remaining leave balance required from 6 weeks to 4 weeks 

  31.7 (b) (iii) reduce notice period to direct an employer to take leave from 8 weeks to 2 weeks 

 

 

31.6 Excessive leave accruals:,:eneral provision 

(31.6 inserted by PRS83077 ppc 29Jul16) 

Note:Clauses 31.6 to 31.8 contain provislons,additional to the National Employment Standards,about the taking of paid annua l leave as a way of dealing with the accrual of excessive paid annual leave. See Part 2.2,Dlvislon 6 
of the Fair Work Act. 

(a) An employee has an excessive leave accrual ilthe emi:110 :e-than 8 wee s'pa,d annual leave (Qf..1.co.it_e_eks'p_aid_ao,pual le-aqe f r a sfiiftworker as defined by clause 31._2. 

(b) If an employee has an excessive leave accrua l,the employer or the employee may seek to confer with the other and genuinely try to reach agreement on how to reduce or eliminate the excessive leave accrual. 

(c) Clause 31.7 sets out how an employer may direct an employee who has an excessive leave accrual to take paid annual leave. 

(d) Clause 31.8 sets out how an employee who has an excessive leave accrual may require an employer to grant paid annual leave requested by the employee. 

31.7 Excessive leave ac,cruals:direction by employer that leave be taken 

(31.7 inserted by PRS83077 ppc 29Jul16] 

(a) If an employer has genuinely t ried to reach agreement with an employee under clause 31.6(b) but agreement is not reached (including because the employee refuses to confer),the employer may direct the employee in 
writing to take one or more pe riods of paid annual leave. --·-· 

(b) However,a direction by the e mployer under paragraph .l.~.): 

(i) is of no effect if it would result at any time in the employee's remaining accrued entitlement to paid annual leave being less tnanoweelis when any other paid annual leave arrangements (whether made under 
clause .?..1..:.~.'~.1..:.?. or.?.}.:.~. or otherwise agreed by the employer and employee) are taken into account;and 

(ii) must not require the employee to take any period of paid annual leave of less than one week;and 

(iii) must not require the e mployee to take a period of a,C! annua~leaile beginning less than 8 weeks)or more than 12 months,after the direction is given;and 

(iv) must not be inconsistent with any leave arrangement agreed by the employer and employee. 

(c) The employee must take paid annual leave in accordance with a direction under paragraph .l!l that Is In effect. 

(d) An employee to whom a direction has been given under paragraph .!!l may request to take a period of paid annual leave as If the direction had not been given. 

Note 1:Paid annual leave arising from a request mentioned in paragraph i!!). may result in the direction ceasing to have effect. See clause 31. 7(b)(i). 

Note 2:Under section 88(2) of t he Fair Work Act,the employer must not unreasonably refuse to agree to a request by the employee to take paid annual leave. 




